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the presence of the Bernardines in Bydgoszcz. The monks, who N ; e | oL A 1 , = " - ' BYPGosSzeZ
came to the city in 1480, were brought here by order of the ‘ : ¥ \ S e
Polish King Casimir IV Jagiellon. The Bernardines established
a library and philosophical school in Bydgoszcz (Barttomiej
from Bydgoszcz, one of the most eminent scholars of the
Old Polish period, was one of its lecturers). The Bernardines
played a unique role in the history of the city, contributing to
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~ e finbsmanis ebuxit 58 its development in many fields. It is worth adding that in the

\ close vicinity of the monastery buildings, the oldest temple of
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The three characteristic buildings in the close vicinity
of the Old Town Bridge are one of the most important
symbols of the city. In the Old Polish period, both banks of
the Brda near the bridge were full of granaries, warehouses
for storing grain and other goods transported by the river. In
the 16th century, the river port in Bydgoszcz was one of the
busiest in Poland. At that time the city was one of the largest
grain trade centres in the country. These banks of the river were
the economic heart of the city. It was from this place that ships
would depart full of grain, beer (Bydgoszcz was known for good
quality beer even before it was chartered), pottery, wood and
salt. The model of Bydgoszcz in the Old Polish era is presented
i y on the square in front of the granaries. It should be added that
Dtuga / Jana Kazimierza Street B e S Yo T | the three granaries which have survived to our times date back
; 47 : to the end of the 18th century.

The Church of the Poor Clares dedicated to the
Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary

The third oldest church in Bydgoszcz was completed in

the 17th century but its history dates back to the 15th
century. It was then that a wooden, later brick hospital Church
of the Holy Spirit was erected. It was actually a hospital chapel
outside the city walls*. The temple, as we know it today, was
built in the 16th century and the first half of the 17th century,
during the golden age of Bydgoszcz. The expansion of the church
was connected with the arrival of the Poor Clares in Bydgoszcz
in 1615. It is worth adding that in 2018 extremely valuable
wall paintings were discovered in the building of the District
Museum at 4 Gdanska Street, which until 1836 were part of
the monastery of the Poor Clares. The paintings, including the
depiction of the Last Supper, date back to the beginning of the
17th century.

* Other buildings of this type - hospitals, the Church of St.
Cross and the Church of St. Stanistaw have not survived to the
present day.
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A walk around the Old Polish Bydgoszcz (1346-1772) is
a walk around a city that is largely gone. The city was founded
on April 19th, 1346 by the famous Polish ruler of the Piast
dynasty, Casimir the Great (Kazimierz Wielki). After the initial
difficulties related to the presence of the Teutonic Knights in the
close vicinity of the city, it quickly became an important trading
centre.

Inthefirst half of the 17th century Bydgoszcz, with the population
of 5,000, reached its peak of development in the Old Polish
period. The dynamic growth of the city on the Brda River in
the 15th and 17th centuries was the time which can be called
the first golden age in the history of the city. Its development
was halted in the first half of the 18th century as a result of
the wars with Sweden. The sixth consecutive war between the
Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth and Sweden, the so-called
Swedish Deluge of 1655-1660, almost ended the history of
Bydgoszcz as a city. The real disaster, however, was the third
Northern War (1700-1721). The constant marches of foreign
troops, subsequent occupations, as well as fires, epidemics and
famines were more than the city could bear. It would no longer
play a role of an important economic centre. The population
dropped dramatically below 1,000 inhabitants. Many fine
buildings, which testified to the importance of Bydgoszcz at the
time of the Kingdom of Poland, would disappear from the city’s
landscape.

Only some of the historic buildings of the Old Polish era have
survived to the present day. These structures and the places,
where important buildings once stood (now often hidden
from sight), are waiting to be discovered. The memory and
knowledge about them is passed on by successive generations
of Bydgoszcz residents. We hope that this brochure will help
to preserve that heritage. That is why, we kindly invite you for
a walk around the Old Polish Bydgoszcz.

The Old Market Square

The Town Hall

The cathedral, erected between 1425 and 1466, is

the oldest preserved building in Bydgoszcz. Originally
wooden, then brick, built at the time when the city was founded,
it received its present shape during the reconstruction which
stared in 1425, after the great fire of the city. At the time of its
completion, the cathedral was an impressive structure, but it
had already marked its presence in the Polish history. During the
Thirteen Years’ War (1454-1466), waged between the Kingdom
of Poland and the State of the Teutonic Order, Bydgoszcz,
and probably also the unfinished cathedral, often hosted the
Polish King Casimir IV Jagiellon and important royal dignitaries.
The late-Gothic church, hiding extremely valuable items in its
interior, is undoubtedly the most important monument of the
Old Polish era in Bydgoszcz. The real gem of the cathedral
is the beautiful painting of Our Lady of Beautiful Love in the
high altar. This painting, a priceless work of an unknown artist,
probably executed in the 15th century, was funded by the Royal
Governor of Bydgoszcz (Starosta), Jan KoScielecki. In January
2018, during the archaeological works in the cathedral, a
treasure, consisting of over 700 objects, was discovered. It
included almost 500 coins, dominated by the ducats minted
in the Seventeen Provinces of the Habsburg Netherlands. This
treasure, which dates back to the 17th century, now exhibited
in the European Money Centre on Mill Island, may prove
Bydgoszcz's strong position as a commercial centre in the 16th
and 17th century.
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Buildings at 17 Pod Blankami / 22 Diluga Streets

The structures stretching between two important streets

of the medieval city are unique buildings of the Old
Town in Bydgoszcz. The part of the complex along Dtuga Street,
where the mead and wine cellar was located, probably dates
back to the 17th century. The walls at Pod Blankami Street hide
unusual 6-metre-high, two-story cellars and interesting arcaded
foundations. The deepest cellars of the old Bydgoszcz and
the spacious attic could accommodate an impressive supply
of all kinds of drinks. It is worth mentioning that, according to
an urban legend, the Polish King Jan Il Sobieski stayed in the
tenement house at 22 Dtuga Street in 1676.
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